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From: abdaacts [abdaacts@tne.net.au]
Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2005 3:24 PM
To: swag@tne.net.au

Subject: +80 GOD'S WORD MONTHLY

Word Monthly via Email.

Thank you for choosing to receive God’s

«Christian Friend, God's love will sustain you, His presence will bless
you, and He will keep you very close today and always.

Free MONTHLY COLOURED BIBLE SCRIPTURES for personal application as
Posters, Screensavers, Desktop, Wallpaper, Calendars, Greeting Cards, Postcards,
Encouragement Cards, Bookmarks, FramedPrints, Door Knob Hangers, Memory
Verses, PC Slideshow, PC Jigsaw Puzzles, Stickers, T Shirts, or any use to suit your
need.

-
This month's coloured attachment is

THE APOSTLE'S CREED

The Apostle's Creed is a brief statement of Christian belief, traditionally attributed to the
early Apostles. It contains three important confessions; one for each person of the
Godhead.

'l believe in God Almighty '
'l believe in Jesus Christ'
'l believe in The Holy Spirit'.

These three assertions were addressed to candidates for baptism in the early church.
Today it is widely agreed that The Apostle's Creed was indeed developed as the baptismal
confession of faith. It is known as The Rules of Christian Faith, and continues to be used
today for the same reason in the Christian Church and believing things that are true.
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Each clause of The Apostle's Creed is traced to many New Testament references and
The Creed itself originated very early, to provide main points of the belief of Christianity so
that it was acknowledged as separate from Judaism and pagan religions.

The Apostle's Creed helps people understand the Truth of Christianity and strengthens their
belief. People do trust in God, but many have different and definite ideas of the basic
Christian doctrine. The Creed is for correct doctrine. The Words of The Creed are found
within the New Testament writings and is a safeguard against error. Anyone who sincerely
believes this declaration is a child in the Kingdom of God. The Creed states of the
Lordship of Christ.
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# BIBLICAL KNOWLEDGE- Did you know that the Samarian woman, to whom Jesus
revealed that He was The Messiah was the first missionary? She led many in her township
to Christ as their Saviour at the beginning of His ministry and she was a foreigner, outside of
Judea.

Her story and a Colouring Page of the woman of Samaria drawing water from the well is
at http://www.tne.net.au/~abdaacts/saw.html

God Bless.
Fay and Jill from Abda Acts

Art and Publishing
Email address: abdaacts@tne.net.au

Heavenly Father,

You Teach The Truth, The Way which is right and best to those who humbly turn to You.

In Jesus' Name. AMEN.
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